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MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:   
 
To:  Members of the Board of Education 
 
From:  The Wellness Advisory Committee 
         
Subject: Update on the Wellness Policy Implementation       
 
 

 
 
This Memorandum provides an update on the implementation of Board Policy 3.60.060-P 
Student Wellness through Nutrition and Physical Activity and Administrative Directive 3.60.062-
AD.  
 
The Wellness Advisory Committee (WAC), which reports to the Superintendent, oversees the 
implementation of the Student Wellness through Nutrition and Physical Activity Policy and 



 The district reinvested in a Physical Education/Health Teacher On Special Assignment 
(TOSA). Benefits of the TOSA investment include a $30,000 grant; a PEP Grant 
proposal; School Health Index data collected from all schools, and Professional 
Development “Job Alikes” restarted for PE & health teachers 

 PPS partnered with Oregon State Agricultural Extensions SNAP-Education Program to 
provide hands-on nutrition education at Arleta, Benson High School, Boise-Eliot, 
Marysville, Harrison Park, Cesar Chavez, Lee, Lent, Ockley Green, and Vestal 

 James John, Clarendon, and Creative Science implemented MindUp, a schoolwide 
mindfulness curriculum 


